

Emma Freemantle

Subject: FW: Hickmans Maunsell Way Pavilion - Roller Shutters

Hickmans
Electrical Engineers and Contractors Ltd
The old exchange
27A Moormead Rd
Wroughton
Swindon
Wilts
SN49BU
Wilts
24 Hour Telephone Service: (01793)537973
Email: sean@hickmanselectrical.co.uk 07889222977

Dear Sirs

Reference: Wroughton Parish Council Maunsell Way Pavilion - Roller Shutters electrical works

Thank you for your valid enquiry concerning the electrical works to supply and installation of 5 x 13 amp spurs for each roller shutter at the Maunsell Way Pavilion and we have pleasure in quoting the estimated sum of **£758+vat** for the following

To supply and install a dedicated circuit feeding the roller door spurs which we allow to run through the loft space and then drop down in surface trunking to a surface mounted fused spur at each shutter

No inclusion is made for VAT at this stage as this will be added at the time of invoicing at the rate relevant at the time of the labour and materials being supplied.

Allowance has been made for all work to be carried out during the 5 day working week

We trust our quotation will be of interest to you if you have any questions on this please do not hesitate to contact me.

Assuring you of our best attention at all times.

Yours faithfully

Sean Matthews